MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N KACY ALLEN-BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: #{%7 ra

Kacy AI(,I/eﬁ-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: June 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement between Fayette County Public Schools (FCPS)
and Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Agreement between
Fayette County Public Schools and Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government, for the
transition and continuity of Day Treatment Services at the Audrey Grevious Center.

Why are you requesting?
FCPS intends, with the concurrence of LFUCG, to pursue responsibility for the provision of Day
Treatment Program services under KRS Chapter 605 pursuant to the terms of a proposed
agreement with the Kentucky Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ). LFUCG shall cooperate fully
in the transition of the Day Treatment Program at the Audrey Grevious Center to FCPS, in order
to provide for continuity of services. FCPS shall enter into and manage all necessary inter-agency
agreements with the Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies in order for FCPS to operate,
manage, supervise, and control the Day Treatment Program at the Audrey Grevious Center.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
$300,000.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in the FY25 Budget in 1101-606101-6001-71299.

File Number: 0656-24

Director/Commissioner: Kacy Allen-Bryant

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3804 Phone / 859.258.3406 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



